

**November 13, 2016**

**Greencastle-Antrim Baseball/Softball Association Meeting Minutes**

**The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM.**

**Members Present:** Blaine Beam, Paul Davis, Dewey Eby, John Flynn, Shawn Funk, Jason Green, Derrick Horst, Jason Mills, Shannon Myers, Eric Simmons, Crystal Smith, Dave Trujillo, Letty Trujillo, and James Wilhide.

**Members Absent:** Mike Ellis, Bob Kinback, Doreen Miller, Steve Potter, and Ray Stull.

**Visitors:** None.

**The secretary's report was accepted as written.**

**The treasurer's report was accepted as written.**

**Old Business:**

1. 200 Club Drawing – Tickets have been printed. Each Board member should try and sell 10 tickets.
2. Fees – Paul motioned that we raise registration fee from \$65 to \$70, modify the family discount to \$20 for the first additional player, with a max discount of \$40 for additional players, and remove the maximum cap. Letty seconded the motion and the Board unanimously approved.
3. Concession Stand – The Board decided not to hire an external concessions manager. Letty will be taking over the managing the concession stand the 2017 seasons.

**League Reports:**

1. **T-Ball** – Nothing to report.
2. **Boys Rookie League** – Nothing to report.
3. **Boys Little League** – Nothing to report.
4. **Boys Jr. League** – Nothing to report.
5. **Boys Sr. League** – Nothing to report.
6. **Girls Rookie League** – Nothing to report.
7. **Girls Major League** – Nothing to report.
8. **Girls Fast Pitch** – Nothing to report.

## **Standing Committee Reports:**

1. **Equipment Committee** – Nothing to report.
2. **Fundraising Committee** – Nothing to report.
3. **Future Planning Committee** – Nothing to report.
4. **Concession Stand Committee** – Nothing to report.
5. **Scheduling Committee** – Nothing to report.
6. **Tournament Committee** – Nothing to report.
7. **Chambersburg Suburban** – Nothing to report.

## **New Business:**

1. New Board Members – We still have several openings, please have anyone interested in becoming a Board Member to please send a letter of interest to Eric Simmons.
2. 2017 Registration –
  - a. Early Communication – The website and Facebook page will be updated with registration dates and fee changes.
  - b. Registration Fees – Please see Old Business for 2017 fee changes.
  - c. Location – Potential registration dates will be December 17<sup>th</sup> and January 21<sup>st</sup>. Eric will contact the Fire Company for reservations.
  - d. Registration Fundraiser – Derrick motioned that we changed the league fundraisers from candy, raffle tickets, and any additional fundraisers to only raffle tickets which will be paid for at the time of registration with each player receiving five \$10 raffle tickets. Jason seconded the motion and the Board unanimously approved.
3. Clary Field – The Board continues to look for ways to prevent field runoff on Clary Field. GABSA received a quote to grade and sod the outside edges of Clary infield/ The Board has decided not to proceed with this option at this time.
4. Other Items...

**Meeting Adjourned 9:00 PM**  
**Next Board Meeting – December 11 at 6:00 PM**